
Michael Newman 
401 Sandy Valley Rd. 
Westwood, MA 02090 
 
mnewman@dragonnorth.com 
www.dragonnorth.com 
 
617 566-7975  
617 821-4608 Cell 

18 May 2010 
 
Thomas MacMurtry 
Aviation Safety Inspector 
Boston Flight Standard District Office - 61 
One Cranberry Hill, Lexington MA 02421 
thomas.macmurtry@faa.gov 
Ph. 781-357-4934  

Dear Thomas: 
 
In accordance with N 8900.15 this is an application for Letter of Deviation Authority for Flight Training 
as Permitted by Part 91, Section 91.319(h) (LODA). 

Applicant Michael Newman, 401 Sandy Valley Rd., Westwood, MA 02090 
Responsible Person Michael Newman 
Details of training FITS approved LOBO training courses (attached) 
Aircraft Lancair IV-P N776CM based at KOWD 
Instructor 
Qualifications 

Only Michael Newman 
 CFIG, CFII, CFIA, Commercial, Instrument, SEL, Glider 

Materials and 
Syllabus 

FITS approved LOBO courses 

 

The LODA is requested for training performed by Michael Newman in N776CM. Seven types of training 
are mentioned in N 8900.15. Approval for types 1, 2, 4, 5, and 6 is requested. Types 3 and 7 are not 
requested. The types of training are: 

(1) Experimental aircraft specific make and model initial training. 
(2) Experimental aircraft specific make and model recurrent training. 
(3) Not requested (Jet upset training) 
(4) Aircraft specific instrument competency training. 
(5) Experimental aircraft specific make and model flight review training. 
(6) Experimental aircraft specific make and model formation training 
(7) Not Requested (other training) 

 
 
 

Sincerely, 

Michael Newman 
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